Community Planning & Permitting

Transportation Planning Division « 2045 13th Street « Boulder, Colorado 80302 « Tel: 303.441.3930
Website: www.bouldercounty.org/transportation/multimodal

DATE: January 3, 2023
TO: Boulder County Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Kathleen Bracke, Deputy Director, Community Planning & Permitting —

Transportation Planning

Jeff Butts, Multimodal Transportation Planner, Community Planning &
Permitting - Transportation Planning

CC: Dale Case, Director, Community Planning & Permitting
RE: Request for approval of amendment to US287 Vision Zero Safety &
Mobility Study Contract

Boulder County currently has a contract with the Colorado Department of Transportation
(CDOT) to conduct the US287 Vision Zero Safety & Mobility Study funded by Boulder
County and grant funding from the Denver Regional Council of Governments’ (DRCOG)
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). In addition, local municipalities of Longmont,
Erie, Lafayette and Broomfield are also contributing funding to this US287 corridor study.

To address recent fatal crashes occurring along rural portions of US287, within Boulder
County, CDOT is adding $184,865 to the US287 study contract to expand the scope of work
to include median design for these segments of the corridor. This additional design will
focus on areas of US287 north of Longmont and between the communities of Longmont and
Erie. There is no additional expense for Boulder County or local municipalities.

Approval of this item will permit the county to utilize CDOT funding and incorporate the
additional median design work into our existing contract with CONSOR Engineers, LLC.

Action Requested

Staff is seeking approval from the Boulder County Board of County Commissioners to
receive this additional funding from CDOT and use this funding to add the median design
into the US287 Vision Zero Safety & Mobility Study scope of work.

BOCC Signature if Approved:

Signature Date

Matt Jones County Commissioner Claire Levy County Commissioner Marta Loachamin County Commissioner



Attachments:

1. Current contract with CDOT for US287 Study

2. Proposed amendment to Funding Provisions Exhibit C-3 reflecting additional funds
from CDOT

3. Statement of Work (amended section)



